From: Egan, Ted (CON)

To: Young, Victor (BOS); Khan, Asim (CON)

Subject: RE: OEA Determination of Legislation Introduced on June 16, 2020 -- Update
Date: Thursday, July 9, 2020 9:30:05 AM

Victor,

As this is a hearing for an initiative ordinance, we will not be filing a report on the matter today. If the matter is
placed on the ballot, we will issue a report on it at that time.

best,
Ted

Ted Egan, Ph.D., Chief Economist
Office of the Controller

City and County of San Francisco
City Hall, Room 316

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-5268

From: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2020 8:53 AM

To: Khan, Asim (CON) <asim.khan@sfgov.org>; Egan, Ted (CON) <ted.egan@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: OEA Determination of Legislation Introduced on June 16, 2020 -- Update

Asim. Following up on Rules Committee File No. 200654 scheduled for hearing today at 2pm.

| will send invite via teams. Please let me know when | can expect your presentations. Thanks.

Victor Young
Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors
phone 415-554-7723 | fax415-554-5163
victor.young@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

From: Khan, Asim (CON) <asim.khan@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 5:10 PM

To: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: OEA Determination of Legislation Introduced on June 16, 2020 -- Update

Thanks Victor very much. Ted will likely be handling it. | will inform him.
--Asim

Asim Khan, Ph.D.

Senior Economist, Office of Economic Analysis
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Controller's Office

City and County of San Francisco
City Hall, Room 306

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-5369

From: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Khan, Asim (CON) <asim.khan@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: OEA Determination of Legislation Introduced on June 16, 2020 -- Update

Asim. Please note that your item 3 - 200654 is scheduled for hearing at Rules Committee on 7/9 at
2pm.

Let me know if you would like to be invited to the teams meeting.

Sent from Victor's iPhone

OnJul 2, 2020, at 4:40 PM, Khan, Asim (CON) <asim.khan@sfgov.org> wrote:

Please see the attached OEA responses to the legislation introduced on June 16, 2020.
The OEA will issue a report on the following three matters:

1. #200645 Initiative Ordinance - Business and Tax Regulations Code - Business Tax
Changes

2. #200648 Initiative Ordinance - Business and Tax Regulations Code - Business Tax
Changes

3. Hearing - Initiative Ordinance - Business and Tax Regulations Code - Real
Property Transfer Tax Rate Increase on Transfers of Properties for at Least
$10,000,000

Thanks,
Asim

Asim Khan, Ph.D.

Senior Economist, Office of Economic Analysis
Controller's Office

City and County of San Francisco

City Hall, Room 306

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-5369
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